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Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Crawford, Kristy M.
Sent:  Thursday, January 19, 2006 9:26 AM

To: Fiala, Eugenia J. #050892
Ce: 'Gina van Blokland’; Flaherty,David L.; Phillips, Steven R. 02/13/06
Subject: Public Recreation and Parks Board Resignation

Recently appointed Board Member, Sunil Patel has verbally resigned from the Public Recreation and Parks Board. | spoke to him
on 1/18/2006 and he advised that he no longer is able to participate on this Board due to a recent residential move.

Please accept this e-mail as his official resignation and to re-advertise his position as vacant. Thanks.

Kristy Crawford

Senior Staff Assistant

Department of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Affairs
P.O. Box 490, Station #24

Gainesville, FL. 32602

ofc (352) 393-8749 fax (352) 334-3299

2/6/2006



